
1 

 

CORP Local Board Members      Meeting Agenda 

Captain Michael Wilkins – Chairperson     (A.R.S. §38-893) 

Ms. Candice Copple – Citizen Member      April 7, 2026 

Mr. Mike Branham – Citizen Member     12:00 pm                                                                            

Chief Brent Williams – Elected Member               

Lt. John Noble – Elected Member 

Ms. Lesli Sorensen – Legal Counsel 

Ms. Lisa Arakaki – Local Board Secretary 

Ms. Kelly Grennan – MCSO Chief Human Resources Officer 

      

 

 Corrections Officer Retirement Plan               

Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office 

Phoenix, Arizona 

  

Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office Headquarters  

550 West Jackson Street  

Conference Room 109 

Phoenix, AZ  85003 

 

Conference Bridge Telephone Number: (480) 561-5791 

Phone Conference ID: 377 053 96# 

  
  

1. Call to Order: 

 

      Roll call, announce members appearing telephonically, and determine quorum. 

  

2. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes from February 10, 2026.  

 

Discussion and action 

 

Executive Session:   

  

The board may vote to hold an executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice 

from the Board’s attorney(s) on any matter listed on the agenda pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-

431.03(A)(3).  

 

3. Line of Duty Death Determination for Lt. Rory Milligan 

 

Ms. Sarah Milligan is the surviving spouse of Lt. Rory Milligan who passed away on 

December 31, 2025. PSPRS/CORP processed it as a general surviving spouse benefit on 

January 21, 2026.  MCSO has recognized the death as a Line of Duty Death.  Attached are 

documents for the Local Board to review and to determine if benefits should be administered 

as a Line of Duty Death benefit.    

 

Discussion and action 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

April 7, 2026 

 

2 

 

 

4. Review of additional Pre-Existing condition related documents submitted by new CORP 

member Deng Awai Ajang Awai 

 

Discussion and action 

 

5. Applications for Membership: 

 

a. Effective January 19, 2026: 

i. Eloy DeLaTorre, Jr. – pre-existing condition noted.       

 

b. Effective January 26, 2026:   

i. Santiago Adres Cuello Valladares – pre-existing condition noted. 

ii. Paige BreeJae Lundy – pre-existing condition noted. 

iii. Benjamin Murue Zazueta – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Jorge Luis Perez Ortiz – pre-existing condition noted.  

 

c. Effective January 27, 2026: 

i. Trevor Carl Trupp – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

d. Effective February 2, 2026: 

i. Stephen L Deymonaz – pre-existing condition noted. 

ii. Carolina Amelia Ellison – pre-existing condition noted. 

iii. Cameron Dashon Hardy     

iv. Berny Izam Reyes – pre-existing condition noted. 

v. Tranell A Rock – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

e. Effective February 4, 2026: 

i. Arabella Rose Miera – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

f. Effective February 9, 2026: 

i. Marissa Mimi Garcia  

ii. Jaylin Angel Myquan Hill 

iii. Caleb Irwin Inzunza Gaxiola – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Ivanna Ziraily Letona Bautista 

v. Yolanda Monique Medrano 

vi. Aubrey Kirsten Ramirez 

vii. Nangha Tohnyi Solange 

viii. Tristan Bailey Thompson 

ix. Mathew Joel Vaughn 

 

g. Effective February 11, 2026: 

i. Mark Anthony Marquez – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

h. Effective February 17, 2026: 

i. Deng Awai Ajang Awai – pre-existing condition noted.                                              

ii. Samuel Apetroaei 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

April 7, 2026 

 

3 

 

iii. Kandice Chavez 

iv. Matthew Michael Gandolph, Jr. – pre-existing condition noted. 

v. Doris Gaye – pre-existing condition noted. 

vi. Yareli Gutierrez Miguel 

vii. Razha Jadaken Maurice Jackson – pre-existing condition noted. 

viii. Victor Elias Pena 

ix. Victor Eduardo Rodriguez 

x. Oscar Luis Sanchez Rangel 

xi. Moses Kanarjawah Vincent – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

i. Effective February 23, 2026: 

i. Mohammad Ghazi Abu Alfool 

ii. Luis Antonio Acosta Aldaco 

iii. Jesus Abimael Aranda – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Shane Geoffrey Brooks 

v. Shawna Marie Cope – pre-existing condition noted. 

vi. Keith Allen Douglass – pre-existing condition noted. 

vii. Janete Faida 

viii. Alejandro Javier Flores – pre-existing condition noted. 

ix. William Nathan Inners 

x. Sebastian Luna, Jr. 

xi. Carlos Angel Mendoza 

xii. Binh Pham Quoc Nguyen – pre-existing condition noted. 

xiii. Ajalawit Prapha-Phatana 

xiv. David Soriano 

xv. Miles Wayne Thompson 

xvi. Gabriel Antonio Vega-Rodriguez – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

j. Effective March 2, 2026: 

i. Alejandro Martin Barrera 

ii. Emmanuel Banuelos Hernandez 

iii. Moises Falcon Vega 

iv. Laritza Michelle Jimenez Lopez 

v. Cohen Reid Parry 

vi. Emmanuel Perez Vaquero – pre-existing condition noted. 

vii. Negmeldin A Salih – pre-existing condition noted. 

viii. Roland T Z Tolee 

ix. Timothy Edobor Uwaeghianye – pre-existing condition noted. 

x. Ronnie Lee Young, Jr. 

 

k. Effective March 4, 2026: 

i. Jesus Ochoa 

ii. Zahri Anne Sallette 

 

l. Effective March 5, 2026: 

i. Logan Scott Costello – pre-existing condition noted. 

 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

April 7, 2026 

 

4 

 

m. Effective March 9, 2026: 

i. Andrew Delgado Herrera    

ii. Ryan Andrew Dewart 

iii. Darren Isaac Hammond 

 

n. Effective March 16, 2026: 

i. Isaac Michael Thomas Adorno 

ii. Rosa Francisca Lara Osornio 

iii. Victoria Cruz Guzman Trejo 

iv. Josue Antonio Leon Ibarra 

v. Desire Mahirwe 

vi. Hayden Ellis Sexton 

 

o. Effective March 17, 2026: 

i. Raul Bermudez Garcia 

ii. Hector David Betancourt 

iii. Brian J Creekmur 

iv. Alejandro Delgado Lopez 

v. Ramon Alberto Giron 

vi. Michael Delaney Rosenthal 

 

p. Effective March 23, 2026: 

i. Karmuh Karmusa Konneh 

ii. Asazay Luvaiku 

iii. William Charles Patterson 

 

q. Effective March 30, 2026: 

i. Yadira Munoz 

 

Discussion and action 

 

6. Staff Updates 

 

February 2026 and March 2026 Retirements/Terminations - As these items are no longer 

required to be on agendas; this listing is information only.  

 

No action required 

 

7. Call to the Public: (Please limit comments to 2 to 3 minutes) 

 

8. Future Meeting Dates and Times: Next scheduled meeting date is June 2, 2026, at 12:00 p.m. 

 

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodation by contacting Lisa 

Arakaki at (602) 876-1814.  Requests should be made as early as possible.                           


